
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Lea Carter
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Tina Holcomb
Subject: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Designers Choice Cabinetry, LLC; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-

0608(b)
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 8:04:47 AM
Attachments: image004.png

EPA Proof of Payment - 10.02.2023.pdf

Hello,
Please see attached for proof of payment.
 
Thanks!
 

Lea Carter, CSP
Corporate EHS Manager
Phone: 888-532-4227 x1214
Email: lcarter@essentialcabinetrygroup.com
2838 Grandview Drive
Simpsonville, SC 29680
www.essentialcabinetrygroup.com 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:14 PM
To: Mark Kovich <mkovich@essentialcabinetrygroup.com>; Spann, Tony <Spann.Tony@epa.gov>;
Pratt, Marirose (she/her/hers) <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
Cc: Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Designers Choice Cabinetry, LLC; Docket
No. EPCRA-04-2023-0608(b)
 
CAUTION: The message below is from an external source. Please use caution before opening attachments,
clicking links, or following guidance.

Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 7, 2023, in the matter of Designers Choice Cabinetry, LLC; Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2023-0608(b).
 
Mr. Kovich—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
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Essential Cabinetry Group
2838 Grandview Dr
Simpsonville, SC 29680
United States


Payee Payee Address
U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency


P.O. Box 979078
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000


Date Payment Method Amount Reference No. Memo
10/02/2023 ACH $ 57,757.00 101000690001444


Essential Cabinetry Group
V12436--U.S. Environmental Protection Agen
Print As: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency


P.O. Box 979078
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000


Date: 10/02/2023


Date Bill # Reference Number Amount Paid/Applied
09/07/2023 Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0608(b) $57,757.00
Net Amount: $57,757.00
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Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.


